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A. ISSUES FOR WHICH REVIEW HAS BEEN GRANTED

1. Robbery requires the immediate use or threat of force to steal
property from another. James McFarland entered a bank, waited in line,
gave the teller a note asking her to “put the money in a bag,” and said
“thank you.” Did the Court of Appeals reasonably evaluate the evidence
and conclude he did not steal by threatening immediate force?

2. To be an accomplice to robbery, a person must aid in the
robbery with the knowledge he is aiding this specific offense. Charles
Farnsworth knew McFarland was alone, unarmed, and would present a
note to the teller asking to put money in a bag, Did the Court of
Appeals reasonably find there was insufficient evidence Farnsworth
knowingly aided McFarland in forcibly stealing money?

3. Several rulings by the court impacted the fairness of the trial.
The court limited Farnsworth’s cross-examination into McFarland’s
credibility, let the prosecution inform the jury Farnsworth had prior
convictions for similar robberies, and admitted evidence showing
Farnsworth was a dangerous and dislikeable person. In a prosecution
based on weak evidence, did these errors affect the jury’s evaluation of

Farnsworth’s responsibility for McFarland’s acts?



4. Was there insufficient evidence Farnsworth was convicted of
a strike-eligible offense when his 1984 California conviction for
vehicular manslaughter was based on statutes with different elements
than the potentially comparable Washington offense and the State did
not prove the factual basis of his guilty plea?

B. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Wearing an “auburn wig” and “really big glasses with
diamonds,” bearing the grizzled face of 69-year old long-term heroin
user, and slowed by emphysema and a noticeable limp, James
McFarland waited in line to see a teller at a bank. 9RP 436, 440; 11RP
716, 870, 996; 14RP 1262-63, 1290; Ex, 31. He was “very quiet and
very reserved.” 11RP 868, When it was his turn, he approached a teller
and gave her a note. 9RP 481, He did not speak. 9RP 485. He did not
imply he had a weapon, 9RP 531. The note said to put money in a bag
but he did not have a bag. 9RP 484,

The teller was familiar with bank policy that instructed her to
give McFarland what he asked for “as quick as possible.” 9RP 486, She
did not have cash in her drawer, so she immediately took smaller
denominations from a nearby station. 9RP 495, 526, 532-33. When she

handed the money to McFarland, he said, “thank you,” and walked out.



9RP 486; 11RP 875. The teller was very shaken up after the incident
but when it occurred, she focused on following bank policy to retain the
note and get him out as soon as possible, 9RP 484, 531, 534,
According to McFarland, the plan to steal money from the bank
arose when Farnsworth claimed he would rob a bank to pay for his
share of heroin and McFarland offered to do it with him. 13RP 1203,
1207. But Farnsworth was “hem-hawing” and “making excuses” all
day. 13RP 1232. McFarland decided Farnsworth “wasn’t going to do
it.” 13RP 1231, McFarland “got mad,” and “snatched the wig” from
Farnsworth, saying “You ain’t going to do nothing.” 13RP 1233,
McFarland believed Farnsworth had “backed out.” 13RP 1239, 1241,
Facing a sentence of life without the possibility of parole if
convicted of robbery, McFarland pled guilty to robbery and theft with
the State’s promise that after he testified against Farnsworth, it would
move to vacate the robbery. 14RP 1258-59; 14RP 1397-99. But when
testifying, McFarland insisted he pled guilty only to theft, not robbery.
14RP 1347, The court refused Farnsworth’s request to confront him
with his guilty plea statement to show he was relying on the State to

vacate the robbery conviction to escape a life sentence. 15RP 1396-99.



After Farnsworth was convicted of first degree robbery, the
State claimed his 1984 California vehicular conviction was comparable
to Washington’s vehicular homicide, and combined with a prior
robbery conviction, required a life sentence under the Persistent
Offender Accountability Act (POAA). 2/24/12RP 4, 9, Tt alleged the
California conviction rested on Penal Code § 192(c)(3), and said the
citation to “PC 192(3)(c)” in the complaint and judgment was a
typographical error. 2/24/12RP 20, 22. Farnsworth objected to the
comparability of the offense, noting that Washington had a different
causation requirement than California and the State had not proven he
was convicted of a factually or legally comparable offense. Id, at 50-58.
The court found the California conviction comparable to vehicular
homicide and sentenced him to life without parole. CP 695-707,

The Court of Appeals ruled that the evidence reasonably showed
Farnsworth was an accomplice to first degree theft, not robbery. Slip
op. at 9. The Court of Appeals did not reach the sentencing issues
because Farnsworth did not face a persistent offender sentence for first
degree theft. Id. at 20. This Court granted the petitions for review filed

by the State and Farnsworth.



C. ARGUMENT.

1. A request for money by an unarmed,
unthreatening man is insufficient to establish the
essential elements of robbery, as the Court of
Appeals correctly held.

a. Robbery requires the purposeful use or threat of
immediate force to steal property.

Robbery is an aggravated form of theft containing the additional
element of using or threatening immediate force or injury for the
purpose of stealing property from a person. State v. Witherspoon, 180
Wn.2d 875, 888, 329 P.3d 888 (2014); RCW 9A.56.190"; see RCW
9A.56.030(1)(b) (defining theft in the first degree as wrongfully taking
property “from the person of another” or wrongfully obtaining property
worth over $5000). The intent to steal is also an essential element of

robbery. State v. Kjorsvik, 117 Wn.2d 93, 98, 812 P.2d 86 (1991).

' A person commits robbery when he unlawfully takes personal

property from the person of another or in his presence against

his will by the use or threatened use of immediate force,

violence, or fear of injury to that person or his property or the

person or property of anyone. Such force or fear must be used to

obtain or retain possession of the property, or to prevent or

overcome resistance to the taking; in either of which cases the

degree of force is immaterial.
RCW 9A.56.190 (emphasis added). When a robbery occurs “within and against
a financial institution,” it is elevated to first degree robbery. RCW 9A.56.200,



Robbery’s requirement of “immediate” force means the use or
threat of force “while the robbery is taking place.” State v. Gallaher, 24
Wn.App. 819, 822, 604 P.2d 185 (1979). It does not include a threat to
cause injury in the future. Id. The force may not be employed for a
purpose other than furthering the robbery. See State v. Hicks, 102
Wn.2d 182, 185, 683 P.2d 186 (1984) (force used to recover stolen
property does not constitute robbery); see also State v. Johnson, 155
Wn.2d 609, 611, 121 P.3d 91 (2005) (force used for purpose of
escaping after abandoning stolen property is not robbery).

To constitute the necessary “threat” of immediate force, the
perpetrator must communicate that immediate force will result if the
targeted person does not comply with the demand. See State v.
Redmond, 122 Wash. 392,393,210 P, 772 (1922) (describing robbery
as taking of property under “circumstances of terror”). A threat is
criminalized only when it is a “true threat,” meaning a reasonable
person would interpret the statement or act as a serious expression of
intention to carry out the threat. State v. France, 180 Wn.2d 809, 818,
329 P.3d 864 (2014) (““true threat’ defines and limits the scope of
criminal statutes”). A threat may be direct or indirect, but it must

communicate the intent to cause the required harm. /d. at 819.



The essence of robbery is “the threat of violence against another
person.” State v. Rivers, 129 Wn.2d 697, 713, 921 P.2d 495 (1996).
Theft and robbery are penalized in the same chapter of the criminal
code, with robbery defined as a more serious offense subject to higher
punishment. State v. Tvedt, 153 Wn.2d 705, 712, 107 P.3d 728 (2005);
see RCW 9.94A.515 (classifying first degree robbery as seriousness
level IX; first degree theft as level IT). The elements marking robbery as
a more serious offense than theft may not be construed as superfluous.
State v. Delgado, 148 Wn.2d 723, 727, 63 P.3d 792 (2003).

This Court has said that “any force or threat, no matter how
slight, which induces an owner to part with his property is sufficient to
sustain a robbery conviction.” State v. Handburgh, 119 Wn,2d 284,
293, 830 P.2d 641 (1992). But in Handburgh, the 12 year-old defendant
explicitly threatened the victim verbally, threw rocks at her, and
punched her in the face. Id. at 286. It cited Redmond as authority for
this minimal threshold of force, but in Redmond, the defendant pressed
a gun against the victim’s head. /d. at 293; Redmond, 122 Wash. at 393.
Redmond does not say “slight” implied force is enough; it characterized
the threat required for robbery as “the taking of the property ...

attended with such circumstances of terror or such threatening by



menace, word, or gesture as in common experience is likely to create an
apprehension of danger and induce a man to part with property for the
safety of his person.” Id. at 393.

The State’s petition for review relies heavily on State v.
Collinsworth, 90 Wn.App. 546, 548-50, 966 P.2d 905 (1997), to claim
that any bank theft is potentially violent and constitutes robbery.,
Collinsworth involved a string of bank robberies prosecuted in a bench
trial. Id, The defendant did not have a weapon but the various bank
tellers perceived his actions as threatening and either thought the
defendant had a weapon, it seemed like he had one, or they believed he
was actually threatening harm if they did not comply. /d. The trial court
entered unchallenged findings of fact that the tellers “were fearful of
immediate injury” due to Collinsworth’s conduct and their fears were
objectively reasonable. /d. at 551, 554, “Unchallenged findings of fact
are verities on appeal.” In re A.W., 182 Wn.2d 689, 711, 344 P.3d 1186
(2015). Relying on the trial court’s “extensive” unchallenged findings,
the court found sufficient evidence of robbery based on Collinsworth’s
demanding words and conduct that implied force would result if the
tellers did not comply. 90 Wn.App. at 554. This factual scenario did not

occur in the case at bar,



b. Because the specific requirements of robbery in
Washington are different and more onerous than the
broader federal bank robbery statute, federal bank
robbery case examples are inapposite

The Collinsworth Court noted that no Washington cases had
addressed the evidence necessary to prove robbery “where the
defendant does not utilize overt physical or verbal threats or display a
weapon.” 90 Wn,App. at 552. Due to the absence of state case law, the
court turned to federal cases construing the federal bank robbery
statute, 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a). These federal cases led Collinsworth to
sweepingly conclude that even a calmly expressed demand for money
from a bank without “pretext of lawful entitlement . . . is fraught with
the implicit use of force,” therefore constitutes robbery. Id, at 553-54.

This aspect of Collinsworth rests on the faulty premise that the
federal bank robbery statute is “analogous” to RCW 9A.56.190, when
the federal statute is far broader, Id. at 552. It does not import the
common law definition of robbery. Carter v. United States, 530 U.S.
255, 266-67, 120 S.Ct. 2159, 2166, 147 L.Ed. 2d 203 (2000). It does
not include the intent to steal or require property be carried away. Id. It

includes an attempt to take property, even if unsuccessful. United States

v. McCarter, 406 F.3d 460, 463 (7th Cir. 2005), overruled on other



grounds by United States v. Parker, 508 F.3d 434 (7th Cir, 2007). After
Collinsworth, this Court held that “the elements of federal bank robbery
and robbery under Washington’s criminal statutes are not substantially
similar” and therefore “are not legally comparable.” In re Pers.
Restraint of Lavery, 154 Wn.2d 249, 255-56, 111 P.3d 837 (2005).

Under 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a), a federal bank robbery occurs when
a person “by force and violence, or by intimidation, takes, or attempts
to take” property from a bank, It also occurs when a person “enters or
attempts to enter any bank, . . . with intent to commit . . . any felony
affecting such bank, . . . or any larceny.” Id,

The “intimidation” prong of 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) is not
equivalent to the threat of immediate force essential to commit robbery
in Washington. Intimidation is satisfied by the lesser showing that a
reasonable person would feel in fear of bodily harm. United States v.
Bingham, 628 F.2d 548, 549 (9th Cir. 1980). But to commit robbery
undet RCW 9A.56.190, the threat must be temporally “immediate” and
must communicate that the force or violence will occur “while the
robbery is taking place.” Gallaher, 24 Wn.App. at 822. It requires an
affirmative communication by word or gesture displaying intent to use

immediate force, violence or cause injury. State v. Shcherenkov, 146

10



Wn.App. 619, 625, 191 P.3d 99 (2008), It must be a serious expression
of intent to carry out the threat, Id.; see France, 180 Wn.2d at 818.

Due to these numerous elemental differences, federal decisions
construing what constitutes sufficient evidence to commit bank robbery
are based on a substantially different set of elements. These cases do
not determine when a robbery occurs under state law.

¢. An unthreatening request to hand over money does not
meet the elements of robbery.

The burden of proving the essential elements of a crime
unequivocally rests upon the prosecution. In re Winship, 397 U.S, 358,
364,90 S. Ct. 1068, 25 L. Ed. 2d 368 (1970); U.S. Const. amend. 14,
Const. art. I, § 3. Proof beyond a reasonable doubt of all essential
elements is an “indispensable” threshold of evidence the prosecution
must establish to garner a conviction. Winship, 397 U.S. at 363-64.

In order to enforce the prosecution’s burden of proof,
“inferences based on circumstantial evidence must be reasonable and
cannot be based on speculation.” State v. Vasquez, 178 Wn.2d 1, 16,
309 P.3d 318 (2013). A reasonable inference is one that is “plainly
indicated as a matter of logical probability.” Stafte v. Delmarter, 94

Wn.2d 634, 638, 618 P.2d 99 (1980).

11



The Court of Appeals properly applied this test. It concluded
there was insufficient evidence McFarland forcibly stole money. His
demeanor was not threatening. He wore an ill-fitting ladies’ wig and
walked with a “noticeable limp.” 11RP 868; 12RP 996, He waited in
line, said nothing other than thank you, and bungled his request by
asking that money be put into a bag and yet he had no bag, 9RP 485,
His note did not infer the immediate use of force or violence by
directing the teller to “put the money in the bag” without “die packs” or
tracers. The bank did not use either tracking device and it meant
nothing to the teller to be told not to use them, 9RP 483,

Bank employees must be regularly trained on protocol should a
theft occurs, 12 U.S.C, § 1882; 12 C.F.R. § 326.3.> The teller complied
with McFarland’s request based on her training. She knew bank policy
instructed her to give McFarland what he asked for “as quick as
possible,” and acted quickly. 9RP 486. She reached for smaller

denominations, because “[w]e’re trained not to take any large bills.”

* Any federally insured bank must have a written security program that
includes “initial and periodic training of officers and employees in their
responsibilities under the security program and in proper employee conduct
during and after a robbery, burglary or larceny.” 12 C.F.R. § 326.3,

12



9RP 495, 526, 532. She put the note on the floor because bank policy
says “to retain the note.” 9RP 484. McFarland knew about this policy
and used a note to ask for money precisely because tellers are told to
follow written directions. 12RP 1254, When she handed the money to
McFarland, he said, “thank you,” and left. 9RP 486. McFarland did not
take money by the threat of immediate force as required for robbery.
d. Farnsworth’s hesitant assistance in McFarland’s theft

Sfrom the bank does not constitute aiding in the charged

crime of robbery.

The Court of Appeals also found insufficient evidence that
Farnsworth knowingly aided a robbery as required to be an accomplice.
Slip op. at 8. To be legally culpable for another person’s actions, the
accused must aid the commission of the crime and act with actual
“knowledge of the specific crime that is eventually charged, rather than
with knowledge of a different crime or generalized knowledge of
criminal activity,” Id. at 7 (quoting State v. Holcomb, 180 Wn.App.
583, 590, 321 P.3d 1288, rev. denied, 180 Wn.2d 1029 (2014)).

This Court explained the necessary mental state of an
accomplice in State v. Allen, 182 Wn.2d 364, 374, 341 P.3d 268 (2015).
To convict Allen as an accomplice of first degree premeditated murder,

“the State was required to prove that Allen actually knew that he was

13



promoting or facilitating [another person] in the commission of first
degree premeditated murder.” Id. (emphasis in original)). The jury may
not be urged to convict based on what the defendant “should have
known” rather than his “actual knowledge that principal was engaging
in the crime eventually charged.” Id., citing, State v. Shipp, 93 Wn.2d
510, 516, 610 P.2d 1322 (1980).

The Supreme Court also recently addressed the requirements of
accomplice liability under these common law principles. Rosemond v.
United States, _U.S. _, 134 S.Ct. 1240, 1245, 188 L.Ed.2d 248 (2014).
In Rosemond, the defendant knowingly aided in a drug sale but said he
did not know his cohort was armed with a gun. /d. at 1243, Using a gun
in connection with a drug trafficking crime substantially increases the
penalty for the offense. Id. at 1247.

The Rosemond Court explained that the “conduct” prong of
accomplice liability would be satisfied by aiding any part of the crime;
he did not need to aid the offense’s gun element. Id. at 1258. But the
“state of mind” necessary for accomplice liability required the
defendant to intend more than a simple drug crime, rather he must

intend to aid “an armed” drug sale. Id. This intent may be proven by

14



showing the defendant had full knowledge, in advance, of the gun’s
involvement in the drug sale. Id. at 1249,

This state’s accomplice liability doctrine is premised on the
same principle as in Rosemond, requiring that a person associate with
the undertaking, participate in it as something he desires to bring about,
and seek by his actions to make it succeed. Id. at 1248; In re Wilson, 91
Wn.2d 487, 491, 588 P.2d 1161 (1979) (quoting Nye & Nissen v.
United States, 336 U.S. 613, 619, 69 S.Ct. 766, 93 L.Ed. 919 (1949)). It
does not extend to acts or crimes that are merely foreseeable. Stare v,
Stein, 144 Wn.2d 235, 246, 27 P.3d 184 (2001). An accomplice need
not participate in all elements of the offense, but his culpability does
“not extend beyond the crimes of which the accomplice actually has
knowledge.” State v. Roberts, 142 Wn.2d 471, 511, 14 P.3d 713 (2000).

As the Court of Appeals correctly observed, Farnsworth knew
McFarland was going to the bank to steal money but he did not
encourage, discuss, or plan to use force. Slip op. at 8-9. Farnsworth
knew McFarland was unarmed. While Farnsworth boasted about
committing a robbery himself, he spent the entire day postponing it and
had “backed out.” 13RP 1223, McFarland decided “I was going

because I seen he wasn’t.”13RP 1241, McFarland said Farnsworth

15



wrote the note and parked their truck nearby. 14RP 1251. McFarland
entered the bank alone, unarmed, said nothing other than “thank you”
and left with $330. 9RP 490, 528.

For Farnsworth to be guilty of robbery as an accomplice, the
State needed to prove he joined the criminal venture “with full
awareness of its scope,” including that the plan called for McFarland
committing the aggravated offense of theft by force. Rosemond, 134
S.Ct, at 1249, In its closing argument, the State diluted this threshold by
arguing that anyone who “shares in the bounty . . . shares in the
responsibility.” 17RP 1616. The evidence does not permit the inference
Farnsworth actually knew McFarland would threaten immediate force
to get money. As the Court of Appeals held, Farnsworth is liable for
knowingly aiding McFarland in committing a theft. The jury was
instructed on the lesser offense of theft in the first degree. The robbery
conviction must be reversed and and the court may enter a conviction

for first degree theft.
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2. If the robbery conviction is not dismissed for
insufficient evidence, the State’s case was so thin
that the court’s interference with Farnsworth’s
right to present a defense and court’s evidentiary
errors affected the outcome.’

Assuming arguendo this Court defers to the jury’s verdict, any
of the Court’s erroneous rulings was enough to materially affect the
outcome of the case given the thin evidence of Farnsworth’s culpability
for McFarland’s forcible theft, See State v. Garcia, 179 Wn.2d 828,
848, 318 P.3d 266 (2014).

An accused person has “the right to put before a jury evidence
that might influence the determination of guilt.” Pennsylvania v.
Ritchie, 480 U.S. 39, 56, 107 S.Ct. 989, 94 1..Ed.2d 40 (1987), U.S.
Const, amends. 6, 14; Const, art. I, §§ 3, 22, Evidence impeaching a
central witness, even when there was already significant impeachment
evidence available, is reasonably likely to affect the jury. Benn v.
Lambert, 283 F.3d 1040, 1055 (9th Cir, 2002). It is “always relevant” to

discredit a witness by exploring his bias and partiality. Davis v. Alaska,

415 U.8. 308, 316-17, 94 S.Ct. 1105, 39 L.Ed.2d 347 (1974).

* The legal and factual predicate of these various errors are discussed in
detail in Farnsworth’s supplemental brief filed in the Court of Appeals, at 6-29.
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The Court of Appeals agreed Farnsworth was erroneously
precluded from exposing McFarland’s penchant for dishonesty by
showing all of his prior convictions for crimes of dishonesty. Slip op. at
14; see Garcia, 179 Wn.2d at 849 (jury discredited witness after
hearing of his prior felonies for dishonesty). In addition, Farnsworth
was barred from fully impeaching McFarland by showing the extent of
his incentive to testify favorably to the prosecution, McFarland initially
faced a life sentence if convicted of robbery and told the jury he pled
guilty to theft, facing far less punishment, 14RP 1260, 1346-48. But his
guilty plea statement showed he pled guilty to robbery and theft, and
was relying on the State to vacate the robbery after he testified against
Farnsworth, 15RP 1396-97. This information would have given the
jurors substantially more reason to disbelieve McFarland based on his
heightened interest in pleasing the State, but the court refused to let
Farnsworth use McFarland’s guilty plea statement to impeach him.

In addition, the State told the jury Farnsworth had two
convictions for robbery where he wore a wig in its opening statement.
1/13/11SuppRP 423. This information made it more likely the jury
would attribute heightened involvement by Farnsworth in McFarland’s

acts, and even though the prosecution did not introduce evidence of
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these prior convictions, the jury heard about them in the State’s opening
statement, McFarland also described how Farnsworth’s crude,
threatening behavior after the men were arrested, increasing the jurors’
dislike of Farnsworth for improper reasons, 15RP 1430,

The court’s rulings limited Farnsworth’s efforts to cast doubt on
McFarland’s testimony and increased the jury’s belief in Farnsworth’s
dangerousness, Given the weak evidence that Farnsworth participated
in a forcible taking, the improper prohibitions on Farnsworth’s cross-
examination of McFarland and allegations that Farnsworth was a
dislikeable person who had robbed banks in the past swayed the jurors
for impermissible reasons and requires remand for a new trial.

3. The out-of-state prior conviction was not proven

comparable to Washington’s equivalent offense
based on sparse facts and different legal elements.
a. The State must prove a qualifying prior conviction.

A judge may impose a sentence of life without the possibility of
parole under the POAA only if the defendant is convicted of a “most
serious offense” and he has qualifying prior convictions. Lavery, 154
Wn.2d at 255; RCW 9.94A.030(37)(a)(ii). RCW 9.94A.52lS(3). When a
prior conviction is from another sfate, the State must prove it is

comparable to a qualifying Washington offense. /d.
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The judge’s inquiry into the nature of the prior conviction is
constrained by the Sixth and Fourteenth Amendments. Descamps v.
United States, _U.S. _, 133 S.Ct. 2276, 2288, 186 L.Ed.2d 438 (2013);
Lavery, 154 Wn,2d at 258. Due to these constitutional restrictions, the
only facts a sentencing court can be sure the jury found, or the
defendant admitted in a guilty plea, “ate those constituting the elements
of the offense.” Descamps, 133 S.Ct. at 2288; Shepard v. United States,
544 U.S. 13,25-26, 28, 125 S.Ct. 1254, 161 L.Ed.2d 205 (2005)).

Farnsworth’s three-strike sentence hinged on the court’s
determination that his 1984 California conviction for vehicular
manslaughter is comparable to Washington’s vehicular homicide, See
In re Cadwallader, 155 Wn.2d 867, 876, 123 P.3d 456 (2014), Whether
a prior conviction qualifies as a strike under the POAA is reviewed de
novo. State v. Knippling, 166 Wn.2d 93, 98, 206 P.3d 332 (2009).

b. The 1984 California conviction was not legally
comparable because the state laws have different
causation requirements.,

In 1984, Washington’s vehicular homicide statute required that
“impairment due to alcohol must have been a proximate cause of the

fatal accident.” State v. MacMaster, 113 Wn.2d 226, 235, 778 P.2d

1037 (1989); Former RCW 46.61.520 (1983). MacMaster explained
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that it was “not a proper statement of the law” to merely ask the jury if
the defendant’s driving caused the accident and ““coincidently’,
defendant was also under the influence” of alcohol. /d. Additionally, a
vehicular homicide conviction is not a basis for a three-strike sentence
unless the homicide was “proximately caused by the driving of any
vehicle by any person while under the influence of intoxicating liquor
or any drug as defined by RCW 46.61.502, or by the operation of any
vehicle in a reckless manner,” RCW 9,94A.,030(32)(r), 37(a)(ii).

Farnsworth was convicted of vehicular manslaughter in
California for an offense that occurred on January 18, 1984, App. at 5,
12, Comparability determinations are based on the state law in effect
when the foreign offense was committed, Lavery, 154 Wn.2d at 255.
Farnsworth’s California conviction did not require that the death was
proximately caused by intoxicated driving, unlike RCW 46.61.520 and
the most serious offense requirement of RCW 9.94A.030(32)(r).

The State claimed Farnsworth’s 1984 California conviction

rested on a violation of Penal Code § 192(3)(c), while Farnsworth

* The California statutes and the underlying complaint, guilty plea
document, and judgment are attached in the Appendix.
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contended that Vehicular Code § 23153(a) was the statute under which
he was convicted. Both California statutes require that the proximate
cause of the death or injury is a violation of the traffic law, committed
while also driving drunk. Both say that while driving under the
influence, the driver commits another act forbidden by law or neglects
a duty imposed by law, such as a traffic violation, and this additional
“act or neglect proximately causes” death or bodily injury. Former Veh.
Code § 23153(a)’; Former Penal Code § 192(3)(c) (1983)°; see People
v, Soledad, 190 Cal.App.3d 74, 81 (Ct. App. 1987) (explaining “the
unlawful act” causing the death required by P.C. § 192 must be an
unlawful act “other than” a violation of the drunk driving laws).
Because neither California statute required intoxicated driving
proximately caused the death, neither would satisfy the narrower
specific causation requirement of this state’s 1984 vehicular homicide
offense or meet the elements of RCW 9.94A.030(32)(r). This lack of

legal comparability ends the inquiry. Lavery, 154 Wn.2d at 256. The

> The version of Veh, Code § 23153(a) in effect at the time of
Farnsworth’s offense reached any injury, and was not limited to causing a
person’s death. App. at 3 (Statutes of 1983, ch, 937, § 3).

S See App. at 1-2 (Statutes of 1983, ch. 937, § 1).

22



trial court erred by counting this California offense as a predicate for a
life sentence for this reason alone.

c. The charging document and statute in effect at the time of
the offense further demonstrate the State failed to meet
its burden of proof.

Farnsworth was charged in a two-count complaint and pled
guilty only to Count 2, according to the 1984 judgment. App. at 5, 12.
The two counts name different individuals as victims and cite different
statutes, Count 2 accused Farnsworth of “committing the crime of
violation of section 23153 (a) of the Vehicular Code,” while Count 1
alleged “a violation of section 192(3)(c) of the Penal Code.” App. at 5.

The separate counts track the elements of the different statutes.
Count 2 recites elements of Veh. Code § 23153(a). d. It accuses
Farnsworth of causing death or bodily injury, and bodily injury is an
aspect of Veh, Code § 23153(a), not P.C. § 192(3)(c). Id. Count 2 does
not allege driving with gross negligence, which is an element of P.C. §
192(3)(c) and not Veh, Code § 23153(a). /d. Because the judgment says
Farnsworth was convicted of “count 2,” the elements of Veh, Code §

23513(a) control the legal comparability, Id. at 5, 12.
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Some ambiguity arises because the judgment lists “PC §
192(3)(c),”” while citing count 2 as the basis of conviction and count 2
alleges a violation of Veh. Code § 23153(a). App. at 5, 12-13. If the
State cannot demonstrate which statute is the basis of the conviction, it
has not met its burden of proof.

Further doubt arises in the elements underlying Farnsworth’s
prior conviction because the complaint does not accurately reflect the
then-in-effect terms of Veh. Code § 23153(a). In January 18, 1984,
Veh. Code § 23153(a) was broadly defined as when a person drives
under the influence, commits another unlawful act, and this other act
“proximately causes bodily injury” to another person. App. at 3
(emphasis added). The statute did not mention causing death, Id.

Even though the complaint alleges bodily injury and death, “the
elements of the charged crime must remain the cornerstone of the
comparison,” Lavery, 154 Wn.2d at 255, The statute in effect at the
time of the offense governing count 2 was premised on causing “bodily

injury” and not death to another person. App. at 3, 5.

" During sentencing, the State did not offer the statutes as evidence but
insisted the references to PC § 192(3)(c) were scrivener’s errors. 2/24/12RP 22.
The versions in effect at the time of the offense are attached. App. at 1-3.
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By pleading guilty to count 2 of the complaint, and without
further evidence that count 2 was something other than the “violation of
section 23153(a) of the Vehicular Code” as charged in the complaint,
Farnsworth was not convicted of causing another person’s death by
drunken driving, and the State has not shown the legal comparability
required to treat the offense as a strike under the POAA. App. at 5, 12.

d. Count 2 is not factually comparable to Washington's
vehicular homicide statute.

The only facts that may be used to determine whether a prior
conviction under a broader foreign statute is factually comparable to a
Washington offense are “facts that were admitted, stipulated to, or
proved beyond a reasonable doubt.” Lavery, 154 Wn.2d at 258; see
State v. Olsen, 180 Wn.2d 468, 473-74, 325 P.3d 187, cert. denied, 135
S. Ct. 287 (2014), This requirement is premised on Apprendi v. New
Jersey, 530 U.S. 466, 490, 120 S.Ct. 2348, 147 L.Ed.2d 435 (2000),
which bars a court from increasing the penalty for a crime based on a
fact that was not proved beyond a reasonable doubt. Lavery, 154 Wn.2d
at 256, The Lavery framework limits the court’s consideration of facts

underlying a prior conviction “to only those facts that were clearly
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charged and then clearly proved beyond a reasonable doubt to a jury or
admitted by the defendant.” Olsen, 180 Wn.2d at 476,

The factual record is sparse. There is no transcript from any
hearing or detailed factual admission of guilt. The “felony disposition
statement” says Farnsworth “will” plead guilty to “§ 192(3)(c)” but
does not explain the elements of the offense or include any factual
statements by Farnsworth. App. at 6-11. Other than this boilerplate
form, the only evidence of conviction is the judgment, which says
Farnsworth was convicted of count 2, citing PC § 192(3)(c), and saying
vehicular manslaughter. App. at 12-13,

When the record of a guilty plea is ambiguous, the court must
treat the conviction as reflecting “least adjudicated elements” of the
offense. People v. Rodriguez, 17 Cal.4™ 253, 261-62, 949 P.2d 31, 37
(Cal. 1998). Farnsworth did not plead “nolo contendere” and therefore
his plea was not an admission to all charged elements, Cf. Olsen, 180
Wn.2d at 478. The least adjudicated elements of count 2 are that
Farnsworth was convicted of causing bodily injury due to a traffic law
violation he committed while driving under the influence of alcohol.
This conviction is not comparable to vehicular homicide as required to

authorize a sentence of life without the possibility of parole.
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D. CONCLUSION.

Charles Farnsworth respectfully requests this Court affirm the
Court of Appeals and further hold that he is ineligible for a sentence of

life without the possibility of parole.

DATED this 24th day of July 2015.

Respectfully submitted,

M, U6

NANCY P. COLLINS (WSBA 28806)
Washington Appellate Project (91052)
Attorneys for Respondent and Cross-Petitioner
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is found to be a ward or dependent ¢hild of the juvenile court until
the ward or dependent child attaing the age of 21 years, except as
provided in subdivisions (), (e}, and (d).

(b) The court may retain jurisdiction over any person who is
found to be a person deseribed in Section 602 by reason of the
commission of any of the offenses listed in subdivision (b} of Section
707 until that person atlaing the agy of 25 years if the person was
committed to the Department of the Youth Authority.

(¢) The court shall not discharge any person from its jurisdiction
who has been committed to the Department of the Youth Authority
s0 long as the person remains under the Jurlsdiction of the
Department of the Youth Authority, including periods of extended
control ordered pursuant to Sectfon 1800,

(d) The court may retain jurisdiction over any person deseribed
in Section 602 by reason of the cormmission of any of the offerses
listed in subdivision (b) of Section 707 who has been confined in a
state hospital or other appropriate public or private mental health
facility pursuant to Section 702.3 until that person has attained the
age of 25 years, unless the court which committed the person finds,
after notice and hearing, that the porson's sanity has been restored,

SEC. 2. Section 1777 is added to the Welfare and Institutions
Code, to read: .

1777, Any moneys received pursuant to the Federal Soctal
Security Act by a ward who iy incarcerated by the Youth Authority
are Jiable for the reasonable costs of the ward's support and
maintenance.

A

CHAPTER 937

An act to amend Sections 192 and 193 of the Penal Code, and to
amend Section 231583 of, and to add Sections 133505 and 23156 to, the
Vehicle Code, relating to crimes,

[Approved by Governor September 20, 1983, Filed with
Secretury of State September 20, 1983.)

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Section 192 of the Penal Code is amended to reach

192, Manglaughter {5 the unlawful killing of a human being
without malice, It is of three kinds:

1. Voluntary—upon a sudden quarrel or heat of passion,

9. Involuntary—in the commission of an unlawful act, not
amounting to felony; or in the commission of a lawful act which
might produce death, in an unlawful manner, or without due caution
and cireumspection; provided that this subdivision shall not apply to
ncts committed in the driving of a vehicle. '

3. Vehiculare
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(a) Driving a vehicle, not involving drugs or aleohol and in the
commission of an unlawful act, not amownting to felony, and with
gross negligencs; or driving a velilcle, not involving drugs or alcohol,
and in the commission of 4 lawful act which might produce death,
ior o unilawful manmer, ad with gross negligence,

(by Driving a vehicle, not invelving drugs or aleohol, and in the
commisslon of an unlawful act, not amounting to felony, but without
gross negligence; or driving a vehicle, not involying drugs or alcohol,
and in the commission of a lawful act which might produce death,
in an unlawful manner, but without gross negligence.

(¢) Driving a vehicle in violation of Section 23152 or 23158 of the
Vehlcle Code and in the commigston of an unlawful act, not
amounting to felony, and with gross negligence; or driving a vehicle
in violation of Section 23182 or 23153 of the Vehicle Code and in the
commission of a lawful ot which might produce death, in an
undawful manner, and with gross negligence,

(d) Driving a vehicle in violation of Section 23152 or 23153 of the
Vehicle Code and in the commission of an unlawful act, not
amounting to felony, but without gross negligence; or driving a
vehicle in violation of Section 23152 or 23153 of the Vehicle Code and
in the commission of & lawful act which might produce death, in an
unlawful manner, but without gross negligence,

This section shall not be construed as making any homicide in the

riving of a vehicle punishable which is not a proximate result of the
commission of an unlawful net, not amounting to felony, or of the
commission of a lawful not which might produce death, in an
unlawful manner,

“Gross negligence”, as used in this sectjon, shall not be construed
as prohibiting or precluding a charge of murder under Section 188
upon facts exhibitlng wantonness and a conscious disregard for life
to support a finding of implied malies, or upon facts showing malice,
consistent with the holding of the California Supreme Court in
People v. Watson (1981) 80 Cal, 3d 290,

SEC. 2. Section 183 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

193, {a) Voluntary manslaughter is punishable by iraprisonment
in the state prison for two, four, or six years,

(b) Involuntary manslaughter {s punishable by imprisonment in
the state prison for two, three or four years.

(¢} Vehicular manslaughter is punishable as follows:

(1} Fora violation of paragraph (a) of subdivision 3 of Section 192,
the punishment shall be efther by imprisonment in the county jail for
not more than one year or imprisorniment in the state prison for two,
four, or six years,

(2) For aviolation of paragraph (b) of subdivision 3 of Section 192
the punishment shall be by imprisonment i the county jail for not
more than one year,

(38) For aviolation of paragraph (e) of subdivision 3 of Section 182,
the punishment shall be by imprisonment in the state prison for four,
six or eight years.

&P 10 08
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(4) For aviolation of paragraph (d) of subdivision 3 of Section 192,
the punishrnent shall be either by tmprisonment in the county jail for
not more than one year or by imprisonment in. the state prison for
18 months, two, or four yeurs, ,

SEC, 2.5, Section 193 of the Penal Cods Is amended to read:

198, (a) Voluntary manslaughter is punishable by imprisonment
{n the state prison for three, six, or 11 years, '

(b} Involuntary manslanghter is punishable by imprisonment in
the state prison for two, three or fout years,

(¢) Vehicular manslaughter is punishable as follows:

(1) Foraviolation of paragraph (a) of subdiviston 8 of Section 199
the punishment shall be either by imprisonment in the county jail for
not more than one year or by imprisonment in the state prison,

(2) Foraviolation of paragraph (b) of subdivision 3 of Section 192
the punishment shall be by imprisonment in the county jail for not
more than one year,

(8) For aviolation of paragraph (¢) of subdivision 3 of Seetion 192,
the punishment shall be by imprisonment in the state prison for four,
six, or elght yeats,

(4) Foraviolation of paragraph () of subdivision 3 of Section 192,
the punishment shall be either by Imprisonment in the county jail for
not more than one year or by imprisonment in the state prison for
16 months, two, or four vears

SEC. 3, Section 133505 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read:

13350,5. Notwithstanding Section 13350, for the purposes of this
article, conviction of a violation of subdivision (¢} or (d) of
subsection 3 of Section 192 of the Penal Code is deemed to be a
conviction of g violation of Section 23153

SEC. 4. Section 23153 of the Vehicle Code {s amended to read:

23158, (a) It is unlawful for any person, while under the
influence of an aleoholie beverage or any drug, or under the
combined influence of an algoholic beverage and any drug, to drive
a vehicle and, when 5o driving, do any net forbidden by law or
neglect any duty imposed by law in the driving of the vehicle, which
act or neglect proximately causes bodily injury to any person other
than the driver, ,

(b) It is unlawful for any person, while having 0.10 percent or
more, by weight, of alcohol in his or her blood to drive a vehicle and,
when so driving, do any act forbidden by law or neglect any duty
imposed by law In the driving of the vehiele, which net or neglect
proximately causes bodily injury to any person other than the driver,

For purposes of this subdivision, percent, by weight, of alcohol
shall be based upon grams of alecohol per 100 milliliters of blood.

In any prosecution under this subdivision, it {5 a rebuttable
presumption that the person had 0,10 percent or more, by weight, of
alcohol in his or her blood at the time of driving the vehicle if the
person had 0.10 parcent or more, by welght, of alcohol in his or her
blood at the time of the performance of & chemical test within three
hours after the driving.

g 10 ¢l
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(0) In proving the persun neglected any duty imposed by law in
the driving of the vehicle, 1t is not necessary to prove that any
specific section of this code wag violated,

SEC. 8, Section 23186 1s added to the Vehivle Code, to read:

23186, For the purposes of this article, a prior offense which
resulted in a conviction of a viclation of subdivision (e) or (d) of
subsection 3 of Secton 192 of the Penal Code 15 & prior offense of g
violation of Section 23153.

SEC. 8. Section 285 of this bill tneorporates amendments to
Section 193 of the Penal Code proposed by both this bill and AB 236,
It shall only become operative if (1) both bills are enacted and
become effective on January 1, 1984, (29 each bill aovends Section 193
of the Penal Cods, and (3) this bill is enacted after AB 236, in which
case Section 2 of this bill shall not become vperative.

SEC, 7. No appropriation is made and no refmbursement is
recuired by this aot pursuant to Section 6 of Article X B of the
California Constitution or Section 2231 or 2834 of the Revenue and
Taxation Code because the only costs which may be inewrred by a
local agency or school district will be ineurred because this act
creates a new crime or infraction, changes the definition of a erlme
or infraction, changes the penalty for a crime or infraction, or
ellminates a crime or nfraction.

CHAPTER 938

Anact to amend Section 37 of, and to add Sections 3403 and 10214
to, the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Sections 26820.4 and
T2088 of, of the Government Code, relating to eivil actions, and
declaring the urgeney thereof, to take effect immediately.

[Approved by Governor Seplember 20, 1983, Filed with
Secretary of State September 20, (083,]

The people of the State of California do enact ns follows:

SECTION 1. Section 37 of the Code of Civil Procedure is
amended to read:

37, {a} A clvil action shall be entitled to preference, if the action
is one in which the plaintiff is seeking damages which were alleged
to have been caused by the defendant during the cornmission of a
felony offense for which the defendant has been criminally
convicted. ,

{b) The court shall endeavor to try the action within 120 days of
the grant of preference. o

Sgﬁ. 2. Section 340.3 Is added to the Code of Civil Procedure, to
read:

340.3. Unless a longer pertod is preseribed for a specific action, in
any action (or damages against a defendant based upon such person's
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A CHERGE OF PLER
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he defendant will plezd GUIDEY { »7)  ROLO CONTRHDEAE ( }
g1ag () (&) s

and s8mit .
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The remaining zounts will he dismissed wfter the defepdant is
sentenged, Lo
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DTHER CASE DISPOSITIONS.

<

STRICT ATTORNEY'E REASCH-FOR DISMISSAL OR AMENUMENT
T Lo anitialy.

B,  BUMMARY OF I
(Deputy Distziet Atuormay
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The defendant is entering {a plea to the most serdous charge) (pleas oo
sufficient counts) to glve the court sdeguete dlwcrastion o impose an
appropriaste seotsnog.
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entanced on the count becalipe i&?éﬁ%@

The defendant canneb be loonvicesd) (g
arises from the same facts &% the coun

e {e) we which uhe defendant by
vleated. :

]
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HOLO CONTENDTRE PLER (Defendart o Indtdal, Lf apoliceblal
I undlersiand thae for 211 purposes, my pleas of wole convenderse {nG
contest) has the same effeck as o guilay vles, constitutes
conviction, and shpowars he Cowed o sgenvence me £5 thouvgh I had
wleaded guilty. It alse way be uvsed agsingl me as an adnission in a
civil sroceeding. v '
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VOLUNTARIVESS OF PLEX {Defendant 2o iniedall

<

I hawve discussed the facts of he case and 2)l possible defenses
whieh I might bave with wy atiorney. '
T oam oentering thiz plea Zpselv and volunbtardily zad not as the resuls
of aay force, pressure, threats o coercion hrouvcht against me og
any member of ny Familyy further, no ocopnitmenng heve been made o
Wwe o my stiorney ogher than Yhose appearing on this form,

1£3
FROTUAL BAEIE FOR PLER  (Defendant bto indtiall

I agree that the Court mey consider the following es procf of the
factunl basis fov py plear L

[«)]  Preliminery heavipg transcexipt

[ Yolive reports

ot .
B

[} Probstion report P

. . iy
[ ) welfare investigator's declaration

) ,

CONSEQUENCES OF PLEA  (Defendant to fnitial)

My attorney hes explsiped be oe the direct an@ indirect conge-
guences of this plea including the maxlmam pussivle senteacs,
understand rhat the following conseguences could result from my
plaa: T
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I etuld he senbenesd Lo

whe shate pris@n £or a marimum possible Lo
& vearis),

»

T could be sentepced o 2he Californda Yoush hethoricy Fr T R b
possiblae term ef f  year(s), .

P
[T
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I owlll be required to regisber &5 a sexval ¢ffendar pursuant to Pansl
Cade § 290, T

»oeould be deporved, excleded fzom or denled naturalization L2 % am
avt & eitizen,  (Pensl Code § 101605V

My driver's liceuse o .L be suspended or revoked for & period of
{646 133%0, 13281, 13387 of the Vehicle Codey.

¢

s 1w ot he gra“*ea probstion, and sgecution or laposition of
sentence will not be suspended [1203.085{¢), 1203.06, 1203,63,
1203, 065, 1203.07, 1203,075, l203.09,%1203,G851 1203.08 »pCY.

4‘%
T will not be grantad probsbion mmﬁa%ﬁ the conrt finds 2hat ehile 1y

unpsual case where tha interests pf justice would besc be vauvaﬂ'hy
granting p”abumxmﬁ {AG2, A6E.5, I*GX( ); 120%,.04 P02,

A - ; , % .
{ fﬁ Afver 1 have aewva% my prison term, (,mﬁy Be subfert o a mdximem
prroles pariod of = yesis {in_re Carabes, 144 Cal, Bpp. 34 937),
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1L be regoived bo segilster A% s ﬁ&r&&txwa wifandar,
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i1l he ordered to pay & fine of n@ﬁ Leas whan S100 nor more than
(D00 {Gov't. Code § 13887, § 1191, 2 Py,
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&, WAIVER OF CORNRTITUTIONAL RIGHTS (Defandant t in

thul]

e

Wy atiorney has explained to me and T understand, that zhis ples will
regult in my convicstion and that T am therefore waiving lglving up)
saeh of the following constitutieral xigﬁ»w.

ok F v *
VA 1. The wight to heve avery charge and allegabtion sgainst ne
Y ot ﬁ&ua:mxnnﬁ by oA ju y rf }? paW&wrﬁ

, A i
! (.:t./w Lila) roctiad Jwamt é‘f i&m{\a/ o St
[yx. ha right to wirmﬂt endd, ixuuqh my atwnrwav Cros s

gramine each witness called Ty tﬁw proy seention to prove my
muxit.
3. The right vo be reprasented ab all times during a <rial by

competent attorney &nd £o have the Cours a@ﬁmint o RO
represent me at oo charge, 3£ I cannot afford oneg

T, Phe zight against seli-lnerimisation which wenns I would aoy ek
have Lo uaxthy at my wrisl and Lf T did not, the dury conld ;5§
not considur this as evidence Qf!guil?k iR
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THE DTETEICT ATTORAEY'S ROSITION ON SENTENCE
Peputy District Atforney vo 4nitlall.
4

¥

Any authorined sentatce way be gonght,

“»

The defendant should be placed on probatlon and oot new be sentenged
ta stata prison. The defendant méy, howeveyr, at & lacer time ba
senfenced o gtete prison 1% » court flnds be has violited & term oy
pondivion of his/her probation, ,

The defendant will reocelee credit for Sime seoved,
§
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SUMMARY OF BISTRICT ATTCRNEY'S REASON POR SENTENCE, b
(Wepury Tlsériecr AECorneyY b0 ARLiiédh) I BB
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“he deferdant has no prier criminal gecord.

i
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: m}??“.
NCEARICAL

The xe

wprity and freoauancy of the defendeny’s prlovr oriminal record iz
not serd . :

o
) :

The underliying facis of the case are not sulfliciently sarious to
reguive a state prison sentence at this time.

sowy.
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THEE COURT
Al iR

The Court, in this non-Proposition £ ecase, without the consent or
concurrance of the District hbtborney, makes the following steatemenizs
concerning sentencingt  [Judge to Inledal)

2 f
The defendant w11l be placed on probatlon and not now ba sentensed o
state prison., 1f, however, be latey wiolates hig probstion, he may ba
gent to prison at bhat bime, )
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C.  HARVEY WATVER  (Defandant vo Tebtiall’
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The defendant agrees thaw 2.0 fasts and dnformacion rtelabing 4o any
and all counts, ailegacions of prior conwiction

A7
%‘fi
Tt

svions, and other
] sentencing enhancement allesavions which sve dlemissed by the Couet
%% ar pert of this disposivion may be Included in ithe probstion repasy
gé and considared by the Cours in determining sertence,
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DEFENDANT 'S AND DEVENSE %?TQRN&Y‘& POBTTTON

L oheve Teed, dlscusged wlth wy sevorney, apd understand the conasgquances of Ly
g thie vloa and walve [give upl the shoveegentioned consiituvional righbs, ¥
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reguest bhat the Court socepk my m&%ﬁbl%ﬁm?

s a
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(hatendant's asigneturs]

¥ e S

{a I ohweve ewplained to the defendant all of hlg constibtucionsl)l zights. I anm
o satisfind he undersvancs them ani aise understands zhat by entering this
o4 plea he ls giving up sach of them. I have digcvsped the Tacvs of uhe

% case and 21l possible defernses to the charges With she defendent. T have
&% axplained the Slrecr and indirect consegusnces of thiz ples o the

g{ 5 defsndant and ¥ satisfied be understands them., T am eabisfied the

33

defendant s voluntorily énd of his own free will seeking to enter ihis

plez. I reouest the Court fo azcept this plea.
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(befendant's Attorvey's Signaiud)
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PISTRICT ATTORMEY'S STRTEMENT
With the exception of any comnltnents made o the defendant by the Court

g ¥ » » o ‘*?
the Distriet Btvorney agrees bo the teyms of this disposition and reguerts
Bhat the Jourt sceept b snd order this statement £iled,

SRS AT e

WICKAEL D, BRADBURY, Distzict Attorney
County of Yentura, State of California
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FIUBINGS AND ORDER

Y
&5
f o

w0 The sy finds phat:

Y, Defandant znd his avhorney appeared in open court and the defendant
ertered his ples{s) and sdmission{s].

2. Defepdant understands the natuze of the chargels) ard tha conseovenasy
of wis plesls) end admissionls).

3, Defsudant has hnowingly, inzelligently, &nd understandingly waived
his righes as sev forth above, ;

4, Defendant'y waivers of nis rights, shd his pleals) and admissionis),
are frea and veluntary, ’

5. There is & facpusl basis fer the ples,

ITOIE OFDERED TRAT:

F=

. Defandant's pleals) and adwission(s) are accephted.

i. The slevk file this dooweent and ingorporste 1t In the minutes of
rhin case,
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{ Jugge of the Superlor Court™,
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The éefendant's ples iy accepred conditiohally, pursusnt 2o Penal Code
section 1197.3, and 1 have advised the defendant whak my approval of ihis

¥,

plea is not binding, thzt at the probation and sertvencing hearing I may

o U Cad ey
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gﬁﬁ withdraw my approval, and thet Lf T 8¢ so, he may withdraw his plea 49 he
o desires wo do so. o
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SINGLE OR CONCURRENT COUNT FORM

TREBY b By oved Tor Ritfiple Cownl Gonviclont aor o e ller Sambvnvesl

SUPLRIOR COURT OF £ALIFORKIA COURTY OF .
O BRANCH
iéwl f’}. b b
FEOWLE OF THE 5T

f
N wae o
H

ATE OF CALIFORRIA —

DEFENDANT: CHARLES VERDEL TARNSWORTH AT L
pXA: BRDERSON ARA HICKERSON o
LRCE Wi

EOMRTTIERT TO STATE PRISON
ABETRACT OF JUDGRMENT
‘ff‘\::j“ Wi miaerw T waes wp

;‘& 1o} hn}! .
050,25 84 | 22

. L
HEFRRTT

SHAROH

RISERSE D
ARETHACT

L
WILLIAM L. PECK

EABRCEL Py rrhEie

HERE CURTIS

|

NVERTURA

PR —

CR

[t

N
PSSt by TR

T R B T !

-

Lysew

LOUT

5 GHARLES B

Vo p s s e g Brbow. 5 g

|

ELLEH LIWE

SLRUGES

WILLIAM MG GUFFY

e .
R p it
To BEPERBEHS MR Do 0T REE B VI Gt A RTRR YT ERE F L e et B LY g }Vg,/ b 7
&
MJ’:‘ Py
» - - G Bl @ d
Y a»r’w?, T e
(4R S GKS PR i Bl SN Coh e .:»9 BAres R
Fi wor /‘ L Jen RIS T
* i - ; I : ; (et 1 P
T VOZLAY Y el e man g : Laslns nip 5
TLoERARSGLEEHY S Thooewnrh (il VRt SERTLPT I, faf rvﬂnmr)
o
tevarls) sanre{nd § v ol ] § ey ahie [ETEN venid i) 1 oressr ofml Renrg Prier A
T . i oo Por N - N
mprd ot TR E A ad I ' ¥ cw“‘s ] ol 8 LR i ©oYadr, 4 5 ¥ GJ'] § [ LT oolEEe s €
B 9 1 H w
f ! | i Pk a .
: £
| TR R EBERY DER A BUMRER OF pALEE EPSSgm P LR
L ¥ | CEEd M #* i
: SR Foy 1 1 7
LR “1 . it a; O D P B
Coaf peboll "
. {11 I Y n !
esvatl n I o i
¥ OMIEHOUE I 1 F W LN Y R P SR W
] Y k1 v i
mralsd f : 7 top K
i 2ot T —
S —
aoreer araran AU a{t] [opukng wesx s ]
N . ) S B
4T L TR P it % %
L TN Fomontenils
AT P noe stnrraey s te sod CORSWIBEN T wivs dir refor Bnconreatin dywtewnfs)
5 ERR I s 15 SXNTR S CE LRl 6y o
san g IHIETRL ER W LI AE TSR TR BRI FUS LR RT g P e R O AT R . R R L R LR T T T,
B M PR s K ERea B i opm paeenor o PP &L ¢ Bl OF THEw AT & Trgusy e Lamomieun nt frg frerrtel
IS . v w . H
¥, 1‘;11;3 LRI E) nng{& vnwumu‘f;fﬁm Tewrpetr raga © 750 TR i;'mw«irwv wdoe B4 ',?f':,"y‘.',".“‘“' o RS AER T F b Samay
s TURE 2R NY g o ” [ ¥ w
5 ", P;{ i ety 0 16(: IRELS NG 12\) 6(3 v Py
» ¢ [ l PP '
L REPRHIBERT 1% R Reada DR Tl dreh BRE1ONY DE VIE S WP YD o B L R
_ - 4 - 3 CRALIF p AT TSR vl e x ST S Ren gy T SR—
{57 ronvewrry ek pong drun e AL T S LTt R A A R G A S P s

GERAR CTENITY 4% Ve
T G WY Txhetrd o G
SRR LBLAYF A%

HETER R KRB DWW,
ERELYING ¥ ATURDEYE,
PORIVE Y RHR IR PR AT S

worwien farge

[

Y

1
VLAY OF SUME R

(EE SN

B Gy

NI 0 AR A o i

I herehy verlify e [reptong to ot o evwevet clisteatd of the pdgpoent oode B (ba aetim

W BuT R
# 3
i "v‘ Y H

N n\u\»i\)&ﬁvﬂ"

v
'“1\~ o 4
w AN g
o { AP L
Ay e o Pregnt v ol dant gy b
13
%,

SRt bntel deder P O ¢
A gony of W verbeaiide Pdceemingt cnd aror supmenten WOy DD Teperl iy
FERES 03 Altabfsoarndy Tasy Y wred Bad bl the IRBIHNCELEE By telveengy, -

Fuerm Suopieed by the
Judhenl Cogrdnd of Catifonagg

v

SINGLE O CONCURREER
{Hpl 1o be vied Dot Faitiple atnl Coweed
<12

P R P

s j
bt

PREY RS ERTEE AT FETS R e

b ot

G A3 ¥ ke ly B catroneerrarnit of Pena Soge $1 213 (vl ol mangovensl and Deompites
. A tnpd ol prassten sl O plraimpiny tie Depirieveel 6l Caroechént” cipy af This i fursvant ty Pased Cosity 54 240,
b fravueninieg b tha Dpparbment nf Cortechons goluwesnt 1o Pard s

ABSTRACT OF JUDGMENT

g

1o

e By
gy A o YRl A
m‘l’w‘\:;“\‘) % 5 ey

M”i’) ¥

rf BV oot

! COMARITRAER T
T COUMT FORM

lont not Domaowiies Sententes] Frr £ 1905
E & CF

g

£

PR gk NP . -

TN “ﬂmmﬁf&%mxw. T fﬁ%mim%m&m%ﬁ%m‘mﬁm



SUPERLOR colpT OF ('M;I?“OHNIA; C{’)Ut"TY QP VT RA

JUDGEY  WILLIAM L, PEGK TIATE }MMMMJEJ&QMTW 8230, f‘f\‘»i? MY CRLLROLTL
CLERHKS w:x 185 CRARLES. . WATIFF: ART MILLER _ URT,RPRe g, scRUGES..
Dhhy | L}xiﬁm“;;ﬂ RTLE URF, ONEL W, WE CURFY Hpoy ELL’E‘N Iﬁttu“-wmwmm..w
TPLE OF © TLORATURE OF PROCERDINGA:
FEAPLE OF '% STATE OF CALIFORRIA P

v, Plaintitt Ce JUDGHENT OR CONVICTTON

CHARLER VERDET FARNSWORTH
pefandant :

p:;r rarele U i8ntpulsted ny qualitied { ounen 1 JPreviousiy swovrn
!( PP t‘}lit nefenter nm\minw [ dew BICRLENIENT U Pimtlenies no Iepgal gavme ™
‘: ;‘:»J Convivtes by 'W,x){jy w/wf'l MI“(Z ci‘k,/ !1( M((L[M s 5 /(fﬁ(”j){t«"’,g_yv ff(;,'{( oy \/(‘:)c‘;;ﬂ Z'/:ﬁe,«??;;%wf?
: (kxl g ; ,,41«1»;!//«*“,/0 M4 Wilinaady ,,Lgﬁ’ Itz ¢/~

‘ - i e km‘n:':l i wdraw*mf*x“‘“'”
Sentented State Prison &/w Chi_mngelion ti AL c:tf? {1, SO
7.

-fﬁ :'

Term setl of ara In stabe prison A7 dm"wdam subsnguenitiy RPN e arobation
Total flyed ferm ”G;wmmwgmm { }A"g,o;gm Pe {110 (a) PO
Impostiion of senfence spspended AR PoBreoution of seoleonnt zusphnded
Frobation granted o omapkhs {0 Faraal ‘st b Cemattional © 1 Atuached Levws
Seatenced Dounly J&l ; 1 ) Comewrprnd b Consngutive
{1 fondftion Protalion { Fxecution stayed
{ oRevlew sot U OAM, Courbrool A5 { Foardered Lo return

(

A

i
{0} Ordered o walimbard by surcesdor to Sheriff? L b mlendant acvepts
fempining Cruntiz) Al bemat Lot g) mﬁzzwsimmm(r‘mmm Yourt waiver wWork vigugh ard ters
Gomd bhed Colilornia Youll Autherdty b RTET MIG
Crodit actual 705 s0MAIHY L tpte Institutlen o Fatal L'ﬁ'(’ . days
Safondant does not hove the Dipgmial %iliw Lo reimburst Coly ar Yenturainay For
{ Mleourt sppgintesd counsel { Prouation *x:f:';ats { F Preesenionce Jovestigaticon
Defencant goes have Sieancial abilivy o pay fops | oz $ al
{ IProseiion zosis M. {1 Iovestigation Bepory ¥ AL 5
L J2% Collectlion Sursharg Eurough Gellecklons Gervices beglnning
Fipanciad abliily bearing bomplond | } onath o WRE Enneroom 3%
hdoised re appoal { M ndvised re ?)51"'@1& { Tiem w'i&v‘bd
Probationsentencing foud Taeed Al ® ¢ LUduriews Yoy ) Didernd proson
Bench Warpant, haf] sl b Jepged L) Spgeeeg veds 4 e action LMM
Bench Warrant recalloo/witngrawn U Eal {0 JForfelies © iReinslated ! JExonsrated
Company i ﬂm:wm 5»
Released.  ( TPrebation/Bail/Dn Hecopnizance = { A} Remanied
Coamnk? el Dlagnost be Paotiity, 90 daya, 120303 PG, to be automald mw r”r!ur'ncz”l "*g
Sheri T upan potioe by Dieecior o Oorrectiong - 2
Srdmlnal procecdingh suspenned, o vyl prm:r:mtingshlmﬂ.!Lm,uth firdnl
M aipe b
i 1PBE.L PO { Vo0n0s 305D F¥IG { )Hum‘in& anl AN, Couwrtroom 3%
Ordered raport tolmave/kecp appointment{s) { = 2 iDecTonlsT PProbation Department
Uriginal/one copy of ples Lransceipt erdeved: Mmr*w'* }WM g gPate el
F:hmif‘f‘ apdered Lo Weopsoort delendant 1o [Tarse ., /;wfm*i x:jjy ;,Mgfgﬁumm Cr%
s en i [

1 ; . -
i [wf o el E b iy G e B AN iv;“ml)ﬁ&?lﬁﬁﬂwﬁz}i&:ﬁ(ﬁﬂu@ *v“iﬁwdi‘j'gﬁz‘/ﬂﬁk{Qnﬁtlfiﬁ.ﬁf&ﬁmlw.w».»
{:'fiw frar o (’-{ﬁ Ll t{”!’(ﬂ/ 4 D

& e

s,

’l/l“.ﬁ?f P

L1

NICHARD . DEAR, County Clerk m’y* A{_?Uu,,«m C) LA, WMQ
(Rew, 4-84) ’ DEguty Coungy UTEYE

CRIMINAL PROBATION/SEN 'Y""‘WCID H THRUTE ORDER




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE OF WASHINGTON, )
)
Patitioner, )
) NO, 91297-1
Vs )
)
CHARLES FARNSWORTH, )
)
Respondent/Cross-petitioner, )

DECLARATION OF

I, MARIA ARRANZA RILEY STATE THAT ON THE 24™ DAY OF JULY, 2015, I CAUSED THE

ORIGINAL R CROES~ PET&TJZQMER TO BE FILED
IN THE WAESHINGTON @TATE SUPREME COURT AND A TRUE COPY OF THE SAME TO BE

SERVED ON THE FOLLOWING IN THE MANNER INDICATED BELOW:

[X]IAMES 8, SCHACHT, DPA () U.8. MAIL
[PCpatcecf@co.plerce,wa,us] () HAND DELIVERY
PIERCE COUNTY PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE (X)  E+SERVICE VIA
930 TACOMA AVENUE S, ROOM 946 COA PORTAL

TACOMA, WA 98402-2171

[X]CHARLES FARNSWORTH (
875475 (
WASHINGTON STATE PENITENTIARY (
1313 N 13™ AVE
WALLA WALLA, WA 99362

) U.8. MAILL
) HAND DELIVERY
)

SIGNED IN SEATTLE, WASHINGTON THIS 24™ DAY OF JULY, 2015.
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washington Appellate profect
704 Melbourne Tower

1544 Third Avenue

Seattle, WA 98101

Phone (206) 587-2711

Fax (206) 5872710




